
  
 

 

Information Governance Team 

Postal Address: 
Coventry City Council 
PO Box 15 
Council House 
Coventry 
CV1 5RR

www.coventry.gov.uk 

E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 

Phone: 024 7697 5408

04 August 2021 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID: FOI347856338 

Thank you for your request for information relating to local welfare assistance expenditure. 
 
You have requested the following information:
 
1. Local welfare assistance/provision direct grants/loans to individuals or households
(funded by core spending power only, including the Local Government Finance Settlement,
but excluding the two additional funds set out in questions 2 and 3) 

a) 2020/21 spend 

From the Community Support Grant fund allocated to Revenues and Benefits, we paid grants to
individuals or households totalling £575,848. These payments were in respect of crisis payments
for food and utilities and for essential white goods and furniture where an individual or household
was resettling into the community. 

b) 2020/21 applications successful 



There were 1,903 successful Community Support Grant applications. 

2. Coronavirus Emergency Assistance Grant for Food and Essential Supplies (DEFRA) 
a) According to DEFRA, you were allocated £479,027. How much of this allocation did you
spend in 2020/21? 

£367,000. 

b) Approximately what % (if any) of this fund was used to provide direct local welfare
assistance grants to individuals/households? 

12.5%. 

c) If this fund was used to provide direct grants to individuals or households, how many
were awarded in 2020/21? 

862. 

d) If the answer to B is less than 100%, please provide approximate percentages indicating
what the remainder was spent on (e.g. xx% of the fund was allocated to local food banks,
xx% was allocated to schools for food vouchers, etc.). 

16% Food Support not linked to Shielding; 72% Food & infrastructure support to Shielding
Programme. 

3. Covid Winter Grant Scheme (including the initial £170 million and the additional £59.1
million for top-tier local authorities) 
a) According to the DWP, you were allocated £1,292,612 + £449,373. How much of this
allocation did you spend in 2020/21? 

£1.724m. 

b) Approximately what % (if any) of this fund was used to provide direct local welfare
assistance grants to individuals/households in 2020/21? 

25%. 

c) if this fund was used to provide direct grants to individuals or households, how many
were awarded in 2020/21? 

There were 3,516 awards. 

d) If the answer to B is less than 100%, please provide approximate percentages indicating
what the remainder was spent on (e.g. xx% of the fund was allocated to local food banks,
xx% was allocated to schools for food vouchers, etc.). 

School food vouchers 59% 
Local food network 9% 
Admin 4% 



School warm clothing 3% 

The supply of information in response to a Freedom of Information request does not confer an
automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of
private study and non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly,
information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is
photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 
 
For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,  Publication
Scheme,  Facts about Coventry and  Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future. 
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk
 
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email  icocasework@ico.org.uk.
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully 
  

Information Governance 


